Richard Giovannoli, Ph.D.

1387 Big Plum Drive Sebastopol, CA 95472 Tel: (707) 865-5154 <u>rgiovan@comcast.net_www.sonic.net/~rgiovan</u>



PROFILE

Having spent 30 years as a teacher and administrator in public elementary and middle schools, I reclaimed my first love: helping to heal the mind. I became especially interested in Narrative Therapy, on which I wrote my doctoral dissertation. I maintain that interest and its underlying constructivist worldview, and I have expanded it to include EMDR and clinical hypnosis. I have had the great fortune to have interned for the past couple of years under Tony Madrid, Ph.D, who has guided me and taught me much from his wealth of clinical wisdom.

EXPERIENCE

Licensed Psychologist (PSY 22314)	2008-
Psychological Assistant: Russian River Counselors/Supv Tony Madrid, Ph.D.	2005-2008
Computer Teacher, Middletown Middle School	1997-2005
Psychotherapy Intern, Rohnert Park Youth and Family Services	1998-2000
English-Social Studies Teacher, Middletown Middle School	1993-1996
Elementary School Principal District Director of Special Education, Middletown USD	1983-1993
Psychology Instructor/Counselor (p/t), Yuba Community College	1989-1993
High School Vice-Principal/Counselor, Biggs Jr/Sr High School	1982-1983
Lead Teacher/Reading-Math Specialist, Biggs Elementary School	1975-1982

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Psychology (clinical) Saybrook Graduate School and Research Center San Francisco	2003
M.A. Education (Administration) California State University, Chico	1982
B.A. Psychology/Philosophy California State University, Sonoma	1973
CREDENTIALS/LICENSES PsychologistCalifornia License PSY 22314	2008

	page 2
/ Administrative Service Credential Education K-12 California State University, Chico	1982
Standard Teaching Credential Education K-9 University of California, Riverside	1974
Community College Teaching Credentials Psychology Counseling Education	1992 1992 Life
PRESENTATIONS Presenter: <i>Narrative Underpinnings in Cognitive and CBT Therapies</i> Society for Psychotherapy Research Rome, Italy	2004
Led two day seminar in <i>Narrative Methodologies</i> Saybrook Graduate School and Research Center	2001
CERTIFICATIONS/AWARDS Non-adversarial labor negotiations-US Dept. of Labor Lead Program Reviewer-California State Dept. of Education Trainer in Program Quality ReviewCalifornia State Dept. of Education Who's Who Among America's Teachers? 2002 and 2005	
MAJOR GRANTS WRITTEN "Healthy Start for Kids" Lake County Inter-agency Consortium	1992
Early Intervention for School Success Demonstration Site	
Olympics of the Mind Redwood Regional Center	

PAST AND PRESENT PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Redwood Psychological Association American Psychological Association California Association of Marriage and Family Therapists Phi Delta Kappa Association of Supervision and Curriculum Development Association of California School Administrators California Association for the Gifted California Teachers Association

page 3